
NUCS Board Informational Packet 

September 11, 2020 



NUCS Board Meeting 9/11/2020 4:00pm 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or amember of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox 

Agenda Item 2. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
2.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Reguested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to public comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox 



Agenda Item 3. 
ACTION ITEMS 

Subject: 
3.1 Approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-HCS 

Action Reguested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is the plan for how schools will address key areas during the 
2020-2021 school year. The areas the plan addresses are our in-person instructional offerings, distance 
learning program, pupil learning loss, mental health and social and emotional well-being, pupil engagement 
and outreach and school nutrition. Specific actions and services that improve or increase services for our 
students in these key areas are also included. Stakeholder feedback was used to develop these plans. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Julie Smith 



The instructions for completing the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is available at 
https://wwW.cde.ca.qov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx. 

l 
Local Edudational Aoencv (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Northern U~ited - Humboldt Charter School Shari Lovett slovett@nucharters.org 

Director (707) 445-2660 Ext. 110 

General Information 
[t, descrip!i~n_of.!b~J mpact the COVID-19 pandemic has h_ci~d on the LEA and fts communityJ ____, --~' 

For Northern United - Humboldt Charter School, the impacts of the Covid-19 pandemic on our school and community was great. Families, 
staff and sfudents experienced stress brought on by these unprecedented times. Families were impacted by having to be the main provider 
of their child's education while potentially experiencing a loss of income, food insecurities, and uncertainty in what the future holds. Staff 
were impabted by changes in instructional delivery models, concerns about health and safety and childcare needs for their own children. 
Students J.iere impacted by changes in their instructional delivery model as well as potential food insecurity and health and safety concerns. 
They also bl xperienced a loss in social interaction and traditional end-of-the year activities. In order to mitigate mental health concerns within 
our school community, we instituted the policy that no student's grades would be harmed due to the school closure. Because of this, 
teachers gave students additional time to complete assignments and approached grading and due dates in a more holistic way. 

Because ~ur school and community had these experiences in the spring, using stakeholder feedback, we included interventions to mitigate 
these impacts. For example, in the fall of 2020-2021 school year we will be providing PPE to all staff, as well as regular deep cleaning and 
sanitizing ~tations throughout each facility. We will be holding regular parent meetings to instruct them on effective instructional techniques, 
as well as (proper use of instructional technology. Nutritionally adequate meals will continue to be provided to our students. 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is a non-classroom based charter school. We closed our facilities on March 13, 2020. Given 
that we ar~ a non-classroom based charter school, our transition was more quickly implemented. Though we are non-classroom based, we 
have man~ facilities in which students meet their teachers for instruction and live classes. Once we suspended our in-person classes, we 
transitione~ toward maintaining our regular class schedules in a virtual fashion. We moved all special education services to an online 
platform. vj"e delivered instruction to students using a combination of Google Classroom, Zoom, and other online platforms. We ensured 
students had Chromebooks, internet access, and hot spots. We also continued with packets, textbooks, and other forms of traditional 
curriculumj. Our tutors made themselves available to meet with students. We reached out to all families to inquire about their needs outside 
of the education of their children, including food insecurities, child care needs, household supplies, etc., with a special focus on students who 

ualifv for free or reduced lunch or special needs. Our counselor and school osvcholooists held reoular orouo and individual meetinos 
I 

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 1 of 15 

I 

mailto:slovett@nucharters.org
https://wwW.cde.ca.qov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx


addressind the social/emotional needs of our students and families. We informed our families of the free breakfast and lunch opportunities 
provided b! local school districts and the additional food resources in the community. 

The overal transition in the spring was effective, however we did find that for very young children, packets were more effective than digital 
meetings nd for students with higher levels of need, we feel in person meetings will be most effective. Because in the spring we 
approache~ grading with a more holistic approach and put more emphasis on mental health rather than academics, we feel the need to 
increase ahd emphasize academic rigor to reduce learning loss and to create a more normalized educational setting for our students, staff 

I
and parents. 

In the fall, L e plan to implement the following changes: young students will be provided with engaging project-based lessons to minimize the 
time on didital devices; students who need higher levels of support will be offered in-person tutoring and instruction; expectations for 
students, families and teachers will be more focused on academic growth. We anticipate beginning the year with assessments to gauge 
academic levels of our students in order to target interventions appropriately. One-on-one meetings with students and families will occur as 
needed. 

~s~:t~!~~:ff~~~:~t~:i:t~!.ke~lder 1eedb~c1J 
Beginning Jin the spring, surveys were distributed by learning centers to families. These surveys addressed needed supports including 
meals, mental health support, instructional strategies, etc. Then in the summer, additional surveys were given to elicit feedback regarding 
reopening I Families were asked about their comfort level with students wearing masks at school, sending their students to a facility, etc. In 
addition toj surveys, phone calls, emails, letters and meetings with families occured to continue to gather information, to keep them abreast of 
reopening to determine student needs, to give Covid updates and to assess overall well being of students and families. All information 
related to blosure, updates and Covid was posted on our website. Throughout the spring and summer, administration continued to meet. We 
had mont~ly meetings to discuss closure, instructional practices during Covid, student needs, State and local guidelines for reopening, a 
reopening lplan, etc. 

In addition! to the administration meetings, a whole-school staft'. meeting was held each Friday between March 27th and the end of the school 
year. Sta1 discussed best practices, mental health concerns, student needs, grading policies, end-of-the-year activities, and reopening. 
Learnina centers also held staff meetings throughout summer. The reopening plan.!. best practices, grading policies, student needs, 

2020-21 LeaJ ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 2 of 15 

I 



technology~ translation services, meal planning, as well as reflection on experiences in the spring. Northern United - Humboldt Charter 
School does not have any bargaining units. 

At each bobrd meeting between April and August, school closure and its impacts and reopening considerations were discussed. The public 
was given the opportunity to comment at each of these meetings. We do not have an ELAC or DELAC group, but translated documents 
were provi~ed as needed. 

Based on tedback from students, families and staff, we determined that for very young children, packets were more effective than digital 
meetings and for students with higher levels of need, we feel in person meetings will be most effective. Because in the spring we 
approache6 grading with a more holistic approach and put more emphasis on mental health rather than academics, we feel the need to 
increase ar d emphasize academic rigor to reduce learning loss and to create a more normalized educational setting for our students, staff 
and parent,s. This feedback was all considered prior to finalizing the plan. 

lIA descripti~n of ~ P-tions provided for remote -participation in public meetirrgs and public hearing§..L --=----'-~------~_j 

In order to !promote stakeholder engagement, we contacted families in a variety of ways. We used our school dialing program, Dial My Call, 
to phone ahd text students and parents. We mailed letters home and we posted them on our website. We emailed surveys to families. For 
our public ~eetings, we posted all agendas on our website and at each of our facilities. The public was able to participate in the meetings 
through Z9om teleconferencing and phone calls. Any member of the public could also contact school administration to provide feedback. 
They had r e opportunity to provide written feedback, phone calls, emails or through Zoom. 

[IAsu111ma& of the f~~dback prgvided by specific stakeholder Q!Q_l!~S.] -
l 
I 

Based on {eedback from students, families and staff, we determined that for very young children, packets were more effective than digital 
meetings and for students with higher levels of need, we feel in person meetings will be most effective. Because in the spring we 
approach~d grading with a more holistic approach and put more emphasis on mental health rather than academics, we feel the need to 
increase and emphasize academic rigor to reduce learning loss and to create a more normalized educational setting for our students, staff 
and parents. This feedback was all considered prior to finalizing the plan . 

. [A descriptipn of the aspects off he L_earning_9~n!inuity and Attendanc~ Plan that were influencedl:)yspecific staket10lder input.]. 

As stated ~bove, based upon the feedback we received from our stakeholders, we have changed certain aspects of curriculum for our very 
'ouna students. Knowing that they did much better with curriculum packets instead of digital meetings, we plan to implement this at a much 

I 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 3 of 15 

I 



-

1 

higher degfee. Moreover, knowing that our students who have higher needs seem to be more successful with one-on-one in person 
meetinqs1__y.,e plan to staqaer these meetinqs on a reaular basis beinq sure that we set all of our students up for success. 

Continuity of Learning
l 

1 ln-Persqn Instructional Offeri11g_s 
. ~ I . - . - .. . . - -·-···-·•· ·- .·-··-:.__

[A description of the actions the LEA will take to offer classroom-based instruction whenever possible, particularly for students who have 
experience~ significant learning loss due to school closures in the 2019-2020 school year or are at a greater risk of experiencing learning loss 
:due to futu~e_school closures.] _____ ··•- _ _ - . _ _ 

_- ---" 

We will bejcompletely independent study during the fall semester. Students who have also had in-person classes at any one of our learning 
centers wil continue to receive instruction via Zoom. Students who have regular in-person tutoring sessions will also receive their tutoring 
via Zoom. t3tudents without a computer and/or internet at home will be provided Chromebooks and/or internet hotspots. When the above is 
not viable or not allowable in the case of special education services, in-person one-on-one sessions will be made available at one of our 
centers. .AJnyone entering the building will follow the strict protocols outlined in the reopening plan that was submitted to the Humboldt 
County Der artment of Public Health. 

. To determine the level of learning loss experienced by a student, we will use STAR-Renaissance assessments in English and math. Results 
of those aJsessments will then determine what interventions might be needed. Formative assessments will include both STAR and CAASPP 
Interim As~essments throughout the year. Summative assessments will include STAR, CAASPP Summative, and end of course 

I 
assessmer s. 

The schoo~counselor and school psychologist have regular office hours in which they are available for consultation and counseling services. 
They com11>iled a list of resources for mental health support. This resource list is shared with all staff and on our website for family and 
student acc1 ess. It is kept up-to-date as new resources emerge. The counselor and school psychologist meet via Zoom with students 

1needing sUJpport. 

Once we Jre able to resume in-person classes, the following protocols will be followed: 
Any in-perkon instruction that occurs will be on alternating days of facility attendance with pods or cohorts of students. For high school 
students, the master schedule has been altered to allow for more classes to be completed online only. NU-HCS has limited the reasons that 
families a~d visitors may enter a facility, allowing for more teleconferenced meetings. Additionally, some staff will continue to work from home 
either full 0r part time. 

Student_s till be grouped in grade band cohorts that will be prese_nt at a facility no more than two days each week. The remainder of their 
week will me home-based 1ndepend~nt§t1.J_gy. Staff will remain with a limited number of students wheney~oss1ble. 

2020-21 Learn,ing Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 4 of 15 



To maximize the safety for our students, families, and staff, all of our students will begin the year on independent study and online learning. 
Once we ~[e able to resume in-person instruction on a limited basis, furniture in classrooms and common areas will be rearranged to allow 
for a maxi~um distance between students. Recess times will be staggered to isolate cohort groups. Start times, as well as drop off and pick 
up times, J ave been amended to decrease the number of students and families on campus at a time. Meals will be eaten by students at their 
desk withi the classroom. · 

NU-HCS ill limit foot traffic patterns within the facilities with barriers and signs. The windows will remain open, as weather allows, for 
1

increased circulation. Additionally, staff will ensure physical distancing of students on playground equipment by staggering recess times to 
limit the ret ess to one cohort at a time and to ensure students remain three to six feet apart. 

Staff will p~ysically distance from each other and from cohorts of students with whom they are not working. They will avoid congregating in 
all commuf ity areas, such as break rooms, staff, rooms, and bathrooms. Staff will also avoid in-person training and development through 
use of virtyal training. If in-person is required, staff will ensure physical distancing and mask wearing. Staff schedules will be altered to 
accommodate new student schedules. Staff will remain with a cohort of students to the greatest extent possible. Furniture will be rearranged 
in staff wo~k spaces, as needed to meet physical distancing guidelines. 

Actions ~elated to In-Person Instructional Offerings [additional rows and actions mav be added as necessarvl 
Descriotio~ 

Increase d ustodian Hours 
Total Funds 

$13,986 

ContributinQ 

No 

I 

Purchase r ce masks and face shields and other PPE for staff and students $13,321 No 

Purchase ~and sanitizer $2,618 No 

Extra coun:selor and psychologist office hours with an emphasis on unduplicated and other 
high risk students 

I -
Training al stakeholders on our learning center Covid-19 safety protocols 

$132,400 

$0 

Yes 

No 

I 
2020-21 Learnrg Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 5 of 15 



' 

Descriotio~ 

I 

Total Funds Contributinq 

Training al stakeholders about the signs and symptoms of Covid-19 $0 No 

Training al 
I 
stakeholders in proper hygiene and use of PPE $0 No 

Provide bub passes to students as needed $400.00 Yes 

Distanc, Learning Program 

Continui~y of Instruction 

[A deiscriptibn of how the LEA will provide continuity of ,n-struction during the school year to ensure pupils have access to a full curriculum of 
'substantial!~ similar quality regardless of the method of delivery, including the LEA's plan for curriculum and instructional resources that will 
&IJSUre instructional continu!!Y foq::>upils if a tr~n.8-tlion betweeJJ_llJ:P~erson instruction and distance learning is_ne_pessary_J ___ ..__.. ...........J 

As an indebendent study program, much of what we do will not change. Parents are going to be the primary instructors for their children. 
We provide needed supplies, materials, and instructional support. Instructional and enrichment supports that have previously happened at 
any one ofjour learning centers will now happen via Zoom. Students will have regular Zoom meetings and classes to attend. Teachers will 
also create Zoom meetings among themselves and parents so that they can provide support to each other. Parents and students meet every 
four weekJ. at a minimum, to compile a learning record for that period. This provides an opportunity for staff to have a dialogue with each 
student an6 parent with regard to how they are feeling about what they are doing. In these meetings, staff also discusses student progress 
and perforri formative assessments. Staff can then provide guidance to the student and parent with regard to how to support their child's 
learning in jany areas in which they are struggling. Extra tutoring sessions via Zoom might be warranted if parents are struggling to provide 
the instructional support needed. 

As an inde~endent study school, we currently use curriculum resources that are families-friendly, designed to support parents instructing 
their children at home. The in-person instruction that takes _1::>lace within our school is _Q_rimarily in support of and enrichment of the home-

[ 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 6 of 15 

I . 



_ 

· ··

based inst~uction. Curriculum resources have typically remained the same regardless of an in-person or home-based independent study 
delivery m<1>del. 

.~ _ccess tf Devices and Connectivity_ _ _ _ ___ __ _ __ 
[A _g_~§gfipJlgri of how the LEA win ~nsure access to devices and connectivi_tyJ 9_r -9JLP!JPJJ§JQ.§.~PPOrt distance learningJ_.. 

At the time[we closed in the spring, our teachers reached out to students and families to determine their technology needs. Chromebooks 
and internet hotspots were provided to all students who requested them. As new students have enrolled, they were also asked about their 
needs in tHis area. Chromebooks and/or hotspots will be provided to all who request them. We also provide computers, Chromebooks, 
hotspots, Jnd document cameras to teachers as needed. Both our teachers and our IT department are available to provide help to parents 
and studerits struggling with technology use. 

Pupil P~1 icipation and Progress ____ _ . _. _ _ 
[A description of how the LEA will assess pupil progress through live contacts and synchronous instructional minutes, and a description of how 
the _LEA wil~measure pafjiCiRation and.time val4.e of pupil work.] ___ .._ ___ . . _"_ 

As a nonclassroom based, independent study program, our attendance is determined by assessing the amount of work completed rather 
than physit al attendance at a facility. If a student is found to be falling behind in their assignments, a meeting will be held, as outlined in our 
missed asJignment policy, to determine how we can better support students in completing their assignments at home. We will also be 
tracking c9ntacts with students, as well as their participation in Zoom classes and tutoring sessions. This data will help us determine which 
students are not taking advantage of the extra instructional supports we are providing and will be helpful when having a missed assignment 
policy met ng. 

As part of our missed assignment policy and procedures, if a student, through observations and/or common assessments, is determined by 
their teachbr to be not progressing or participating, the teacher will contact the parents, as well as an administrator. A meeting will be held 
with the fa[lilY to determine what barriers exist to impede participation or progress and a plan will be developed and implemented to reduce 
these barrijers and get the student back on track. 

Distance[Learning Professional Development 
[A descriptibn of the professional development and resources thafwill be provided to staff to support the distance learning progra-m:-lncfuamg--" 
technolo_giqal S!.JpportJ ___ . - ·· ·-··-·· -·- ·· ---- ··- ·----··-·· . . ____.. 

Many of oJr teachers attended summertime professional development sessions offered from CUE pertaining to various Google products 
such as c1bssroom, Drive, Forms, and others. Teachers also attended sessions on best_Qractices for online teachinQ and student 

I 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 7 of 15 

I 



_

engageme~t in their grade level. Additional professional development will be delivered at our pre-service, all school meetings, as well as staff 
meetings t~roughout the year. This professional development, as well as the following list are the types of PD that we regularly provide to 
our staff si~ce we are a nonclassroom based, independent study charter school. 
Ongoing PD for Google Classroom provided by in-house experts 
Interim As~essment Training provided by our CAASPP Coordinator 
Apex Lear~ing (LMS) training provided by in-house experts 
Zoom training provided by school staff who have demonstrated effective instructional practices using this platform. 
How to effJctively use a document camera 
How to support parents technology use 
Technologt support will be provided by our IT department, teacher leaders and administration. 

Staff Roles and Responsibilities 
[A descrip!Lbn of.the new roles and responsibtTHies of affec~ed staff as a ~esulfofcovfi5-T9T____ - - ~ - ·· 

Since we ~~e already a nonclassroom based, independent study program, much of what we do will not change, with the exception of 
increasing ~he frequency of interaction and engagement with their students beyond what is normally required by independent study contracts. 
Staff will need to become even more attuned to the emotional and mental health of their students. Staff may also be making more deliveries 
of supplies!and meals to students' homes than they normally do. 

Support5i for Pupils with Unique Ne:ds _ ___ _______ _ .. _ ____ 
[A description of the additional supports the LEA will provide during distance learning to assist pupils with unique needs, including English 
1learners, plhpils with exceptional needs served across the full continuum of placements, pupils in foster care, and pupils who are experiencing

I
homelessn1ss-=-L ______, .,.-----~ ____ _ _ --- · - --~-- ...J 

Additional kupports will be provided to assist students with unique needs in the followi~g -ways: 
EL Studen~s: We do not have any EL students at this time. If we have an EL student enroll, the EL Coordinator will assess him or her and 
the studen~'s teacher will provide targeted language acquisition instruction daily through Zoom. 
Students with disabilities: Resource specialist time will be delivered primarily online whenever possible or allowable. When in-person 
resource u:me is needed, students will come to any of our learning centers for in-person sessions. Similarly, extra tutoring will be available 
online, anq in-person as needed. Speech services are delivered online. 
Foster and Homeless Youth: Our foster youth/homeless liaison will reach out to each foster and homeless student to determine specific 
needs an1 to provide resources as needed, including support in receiving public assistance services, laundry, food and supplies. Our school 
counselo~will also contact these students regularly. Tutoring services will be provided as well. We will work with the Humboldt County 
Office of [ducation Foster/Homeless Youth Coordinator to provide additional supports and services. 

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 8 of 15 

I 



_

.l - -.. 
, •---- -- - ■■ -- ■ ----------■■■■ ••.::JI - •-.::JI·---- ■ ------------------------------ -----.,1 --- ---- - - - -- - --

Description Total Funds Contributina 

Provide Ch omebooks to students $10,000 Yes 

Provide hot~pots to students as needed $5,000 Yes 

IT Support $60,900 No 

Deliver curr iculum, materials and supplies to families $13,500 Yes 

Provide pr9fessional development to staff regarding effective integration of curriculum in an $0 No 
online learr ing environment 

Pupil Lej_arnif!g Loss 
~A descripti6n of how the LEA will address pupil learning loss that results from cov115:.19during the 201 g-=-.2026 and 2020-21 schoor years, 
including h9w the LEA will assess pupils to measure learning status, particularly in the areas of English language arts, English language 
developmelilt.E.nd math~11J.f!tics.] . .. _ __ - _. _. . _ __ " ___ ------·--· 

Our primary means of addressing learning loss will be through the use of STAR Renaissance and CAASPP Interim assessments given at 
regular intervals throughout the year. The Core Growth assessment system's screening tool will also be utilized. The focus of our common 
assessme1ts will primarily be in English language arts and math. Students who need extra support will receive intervention services through 
STAR Renaissance and IXL, as well as APEX credit recovery courses. English language development assessments will also be given as 
needed. A~sessment results will be used to determine which students need extra support through our SST process. Additionally, our 
teachers atedeveloping a list of essential standards that they will be monitoring for each student throughout the year. 

Each of oJ teachers already meets with every student and parent a minimum of once every 20 school days, or more, as determined by the 
indeoendeht study contract to determine oroaress towards standards. These meetinas will provide a reaular opportunitv to monitor a 

2020-21 Learni1ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 9 of 15 

I . 

https://developmelilt.E.nd
https://cov115:.19


student's pfogress and determine any extra support that may be needed. If a teacher feels that a student is in danger of falling behind, they 
may decidJ to meet more often with that student and provide other supports. Extra tutoring sessions will also be arranged in the case that a 
student is Jtruggling to achieve standard benchmarks. 

For foster ~outh, homeless students and students who qualify for free or reduced lunch, meals, school materials, curriculum, and supplies will 
be deliverer to them by staff. Community resources will also be provided as appropriate. The school homeless liaison will meet with all 
homeless families to determine appropriate needs. Counseling will be provided if needed. For EL students, translated documents will be 
provided f9r their families and targeted ELD instruction will be provided daily. The ELPAC will be administered when available and 
appropriate. Any students who require face-to-face instruction will be offered it on a case-by-case basis. 

All studenJ who receive special education services will be contacted by special education staff to determine face-to-face instructional needs. 
IEP meetin@s will occur t(? document any changes in instructional placement. Special education one-to-one aides will be utilized per IEP 
team direction. 

Pupil Le rning Loss Strategies 
11[A descripti ,-nof the actions and-strategies the LEA will use to address learning loss and accelerate-learning progress for pupils~-as-needed, 
including h , w these strategies differ for pupils who are English learners; low-income; foster youth; pupils with exceptional needs; and pupils 
~Rerien~i~ homelessness.] -·· -~- . _ 

Administer STAR Renaissance and CAASPP Interim assessments 
Administer Core Growth assessment system's screening tool 
Use STAR Renaissance intervention 
Use IXL for intervention 
Regular st~ff meetings to review and discuss assessment results and informal observations about students 
Regular m~etings with parents to monitor student progress 
Regular reyiew of SST documentation 
Make in-person tutoring available to students struggling with the Zoom format 
Provide b~s passes to students who need in-person instruction and with whom transportation is a barrier 
Provide in7person meetings, when needed, with specialized academic instructors for students with IEPs 
Make our wireless networks available outside our buildings to students after hours as a way to target homeless students who may not have 
access to i1nternet 
For studerlts suffering from mental health struggles that may be a barrier to academic achievement, provide social and emotional counseling 
as needed! . . 
Provide food to low-income or homeless students whose hunger might be a barrier to academic achievement 

I 

Targeted daily ELD instruction for EL students · 

l 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 10 of 15 

I 



Effect'.veJ ess of Implemented Pupil Lea~nin~ i.:_o_:1~ Strat~gies .... _ --~ --- _ . . __ . _ 
[ A descnpt1cpn of how the effectiveness of the ~ervIces or supports prov1q~QJ0 address learning loss will be rrieasured.] _c_ 
The effectiteness of our learning loss mitigation strategies will be determined by reviewing results of regular diagnostic, formative and 
summativej assessments, and in a review of learning records, in which each student's progress through State Standards for each four week 
learning pelriod is documented. Additionally, anecdotal assessments of students, parents and teachers will be considered in order to 
implement in-person tutoring and other targeted interventions. The SST process will be implemented as needed. 

Actions tp Address Pupil Learning Loss [additional rows and actions may be added as necessarycl 
Descriptior1 

Total Funds Contributing 

Administer STAR Renaissance diagnostic and formative assessments $8,720 Yes 

Administer CAASPP Interim assessments $0 Yes 

I 

Initiate SS for students as indicated by assessment results and teacher/parent observations $9,700.00 Yes 

Provide z dom tutoring sessions and in-person tutoring sessions as needed $89,000 Yes 

Provide IX _ as an intervention tool $5,170 Yes 

Menta Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being 

2020-21 learnlng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 11 of 15 

I 



.

1 

[ A deSCiiptiL of how"lhe LEA wiff riioiiitor and support mentalhealth and social and emotional well-being of pujiiis-8nd staff during the school 
Iyear, includjng the professional development and resources that will be provided to pupils and staff to address trauma and other impacts of 
iCOVID-19 9,n the school commu_nity.] _ ___ -=- • .• . __ _ _ __ _ 

Teachers J.ii11 play an important role in monitoring the mental health and social and emotional well being of students. Through regular online 
interactionJ with students and discussions with parents, teachers and other staff members will have ample opportunities to assess students' 
well being. IWe will have regular staff meetings in which we will discuss our observations. This will allow a time for teachers to share their 
concerns jith other staff, counselors, and administration and put a plan of action in place to provide support to students who need it. We 
also contract with an internet filter company that not only monitors student searches, but also student emails, looking for words or statements 
that sugge~t 

1 

a risk for self-harm. We will revisit PD for our staff in trauma-informed teaching practices. 

The schooljcounselor and school psychologist have regular office hours in which they are available for consultation and counseling services 
for students and staff. They compiled a list of resources for mental health support. This resource list is shared with all staff and on our 
website fo~family and student access. It is kept up-to-date as new resources emerge. The counselor and school psychologist meet via 
Zoom with ftudents needing support. In addition, counseling support and referrals to outside agencies such as Changing Tides Family 
Services will be instituted if our counselor deems it necessary. 

Pupi~ '"~ Fam~y Engag~me~t and Outre~ch . ... ·~--- _. ___ _ _. 
[A description of pupil engagement and outreach, including the procedures for tiered reengagement strategies for pupils who are absent from 
;distance le~rning and how the LEA will provide outreach to pupils and their parents or guardians, including in languages other than English, 
when pupil~ are not meeting compulsory education requirements, or if the LEA determines the pupil is not engaging in instruction and is at risk 1 

of learning \oss.] _ . __ . . ~- _ .. -· . 1 

I 

Tracking of student engagement will be completed through Zoom class attendance and documentation of school work completed as required 
for attendahce in the independent study instructional model. In order to maintain the highest level of student engagement, we have a multi
tiered strat~gy for pupil engagement. Tier one includes weekly Zoom meetings with students and families, phone calls to families of students 
who miss Zoom meetings, regular messaging to parents using Dial My Call platform, and home visits when a student or family can't be 
reached b~ phone or text. In order to outreach to families, a comprehensive list of community resources will be posted on our school 
website, ai d translations will be made available of all communications, as needed. 

After one missed class or scheduled meeting, or a series of missed assignments, we begin our tier two strategy. The first step is that the 
teacher ha6 a verbal conversation with the parents and student about missing class time and/or assignments and the reasons this is 

2020-21 Learni,ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 12 of 15 



l

- -

concerningf Barriers to the student engaging and potential solutions to overcome these barriers will be discussed. Our Missed Assignment 
Policy will oe reviewed with the parent at that time. It states that after one missed assignment, the teacher, at his or her discretion may initiate 
a process tdetermine if independent study is an appropriate educational setting for the student. 

If the problem persists, tier three begins. The administrator will contact the family and request a conference. The parent(s), student, teacher 
and admini1strator and, if appropriate, counselor will attend the meeting. The purpose of this meeting is to determine how best to support the 
student. Atlthe meeting, specific goals regarding expectations of work completed and attendance of scheduled meetings will be decided and 
written. THese goals will include a timeline and a date to reconvene. · 

If for someIreason, we no longer have any contact with a student or family, a wellness check by law enforcement will be requested. 

School Nutrition 
l[A descriptibn of how the LEA will provide nutritionally adequate meals for all pupils, including those students who are eligible for free or 
~~duc~d-pri~ meals, whenJ~UQils c!f~. participating in both in-per§on instruction and di~tanc_e l~~!l"!Jng, ~s_.~pplicable.J~ 

-I 

Families will be notified at teacher meetings and through Dial my Call that anyone who wants to be provided meals can make a request. 
ArrangemJnts will be made for food to be provided to students who request it on a weekly basis. For those that cannot make it to one of our 
facilities toloick up food, deliverv will be made available. 

Additibnal Actions to Implement the Learning Continuity Plan [additional rows 
and aqtions may be added as necessary]

-

Section Description Total Funds Contributing 

Mental Health and Social and 
I 

Emotional r ell-Being 
Provide counseling with Changing Tides Family Services $4,000.00 Yes 

I 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Page 13 of 15 

I 



·

Section 

School Nuti'ition 

Pupil Enga1!ement and 
Outreach 

Description 

Deliver food to families as needed 

Train staff on the process for pupil engagement 

Total Funds Contributing 

$2,612 Yes 

$0 Yes 

lncreat= p g
' ' 

Ilncomie.r -st~d t 

Increased Apportionment based on the Enrollment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
Percentagi to Increase or Improve Services Income students 

$588,2341a.46% I 

Require~ Descriptions 
fFor the act'lon-s being provided to an e~tire-schoof, or acros~ the entire school districfor_county office of education-(COE),_an explanatio_n o! · 
(1) how the needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective m 
meeting the neegs of these students.] 

The actio~s and services in Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's LCP ~re targets toward supporting students with the greatest 
need and/or the lowest performance. Because of the school closure during the 2019/2020 school year due to COVID-19, some students 
experienc~d a learning loss. An examination of students who are failing to meet expected outcomes revealed that students who are English 
learners, fpster youth, homeless, and/or low income are continually overrepresented. The remaining students who are struggling do not fall 
into one of the targeted groups of students but are enrolled throughout Humboldt County. Each student who is not meeting expected 
outcomes jor has experienced learning loss has a need for tiered services, more skilled teachers, and access to a strong Common Core 
based insluctional program. Through focused actions and services through school wide or targeted services as appropriate, we intend to 
increase tr e rate of student success and reduce effects of learning loss. 

Page 14 of 152020-21 Learnr g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 



.

The LCP i1cludes actions and services intended to support both academic and social-emotional growth and success for students in either 
home based or in-person independent study. Programs or services targeted to specific groups are included, as well as other actions or 
services thrt support our ability to meet the needs of struggling students regardless of where they are served. These actions/services are 
principally ~irected to the unduplicated students and are effective in meeting the needs of the unduplicated count. 

[A description of how services for foster youth, English learners, and low-income students are being increased or improved by~the percentage 

required.L 4-- ____ - --·· ,. . . ~, ··-· 

The followipg actions/services are contributing to increased or improved services principally targeted to foster youth, English learners, and 
low-income students are being provided on a school-wide basis: 
Provide hotspots to students as needed 
Deliver cur1iculum, materials and supplies 
Administer STAR Renaissance diagnostic and formative assessments 
Administer CMSSP Interim Assessments 
Initiate SS for students as indicated by assessment results and teacher/parent observations 
Provide zo m tutoring sessions and in-person tutoring sessions as needed 

1Provide IXIL as an intervention tool 
Provide coLnseling with Changing Tides Family Services 
Train staff bn the process for pupil engagement 
Deliver foor and supplies to families as needed 

Page 15 of 152020-21 Learn)ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern Unit ed - Humboldt Charter School 



Agenda Item 3. 
ACTION ITEMS 

Subject: 
3.2 Approval of the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for NU-SCS 

Action Reguested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is the plan for how schools will address key areas during the 
2020-2021 school year. The areas the plan addresses are our in-person instructional offerings, distance 
learning program, pupil learning loss, mental health and social and emotional well-being, pupil engagement 
and outreach and school nutrition. Specific actions and services that improve or increase services for our 
students in these key areas are also included. Stakeholder feedback was used to develop these plans. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan Template (2020-21) 
The instructions for completing the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan is available at 
httos://www!cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx. 

l 
Local Educ~tional Agency (LEA) Name 

Northern Un'.ited - Siskiyou Charter School 

Contact Name and Title 

Shari Lovett 
Director 

Email and Phone 

slovett@nucharters.org 
707.445.2660 

General Information 1 - - - ~~,-_--- ., , ,_ , -
[A descripti~n of the imp~ct the COVID: 19 pandemic has had 011 the LEA and itssgmmunity.] ..............-~-
All county ~chools closed in March. 
Local cases have remained low - Siskiyou County not on monitoring list - but cases are starting to rise. 

I
What worked: 

I 
We are an independent study school, so families already had much of what they needed to work with their children. Any in-person instruction 
or enrichment time was transferred to Zoom sessions. Every effort was made to maintain the same times for classes and tutoring sessions. 
Teachers Were also able to effectively expand their use of Google Classroom as a tool to give and receive assignments. Tutoring sessions 
that had bJen happening at one of our learning centers were transferred to Zoom. Similarly, learning record meetings between staff, 
students at d parents were no longer held in-person, but were also transferred to Zoom. 

What didn't work: 
We providJd fewer meals than we had before closing. 
Some studbnts were harder to remain in contact with. 
Zoom with jTKIK through grade 2 was not ideal. 
Focus on mental and emotional health may have resulted in learning loss. 

How to adtess what didn't work: 
Outreach tb families 
Consider d:elivery of meals in some cases. 
Zoom mee~ings between staff and parents of younger students to help guide them through using the curricula with their children. 
Regular a5isessments and interventions to address learning loss. 

2020-21 Learnr g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 1 of 14 

https://httos://www!cde.ca.gov/re/lc/documents/lrngcntntyatndncpln-instructions.docx


StakeHolder Engagement 
-------11 . ·---· ·- ---~ 

1[A descriptil n_of th~ efforts mad~ t_o solicit stakeholder feegback.] __ 

Surveys wJre sent to families during the spring semester with questions relating to the level of success and/or struggle of both parents and 
I 

students a,er we closed our learning centers. 
Regular staff meetings every Friday via Zoom during the time we were closed in the spring. Regular meetings with teachers in July to 
complete specifics of the reopening plan relevant to the facility in which they worked. Weekly meetings with administrators of schools 
throughoutlthe county. 

Board mee;tings in June and August allowed time for stakeholder input into our reopening plan. In-person option available for families without 
access to tre internet. To date, we have no non-English speaking families. In the case that we do, we have a Spanish instructor who can 
provide tra slations of documents and discussions. In September, we will hold a public hearing to allow further input. 72 hours after that 
meeting o r board will vote on the plan. 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School does not have any bargaining units. We do not have an ELAC or DELAC group, but translated 
document were provided as needed. 

[A descriptibn-of the options provlded for remote Pfil!J9pation i n public me~tin,g~~ J:>Ublic hearings.] 

All of our bbard meetings are streamed live via Zoom. The link to join is posted on the agenda on our school website. The agenda for each 
meeting is ~Isa posted at each of our facilities. We have an in person option available for each of our meetings for those who do not have 
access to the internet. In addition to the agenda and the background information posted on our website, the minutes of each meeting are 
posted on bur website once approved by the board. Recordings of all meetings are also posted on our school website. If someone does not 
have acce~s to the internet, they can phone us and printed copies of any board documents will be made available to them, either to be 

Ipicked up br sent to them via USPS. 
~---1 
[ A ~ummary of the feedback pfovided __by specific stakeholder~groups.] 

_, --·· ---------, 
[ 

We are an lindependent study school, so most of our families are already educating their children at home with resources and instructional 
support from our school. However, we do have one small elementary program that has over time developed a four day a week instruction 
model. Oflthose families, 75% of respondents said that they felt successful in managing their child's education during the closure in the 
Spring. Ot~er families that are already providing daily instruction to their children noticed little change or disruption in their schedules. 
Feedback from both parents and staff told us that Zoom was not an effective tool to use with TK/K through students in grade 2. They had a 

I 
hard time ~ocusing on what the teacher was presenting. Additionally, we found that our focus on mental and emotional health rather that 
academic rigor may have resulted in learning loss. 

i 
2020-21 Learnr g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 2 of 14 



·-.-1 ---···-- .---~--·--· -· - . . 
,[A desc.ripJi~n of the asR.,ects of the Learning Continuity_,filld Attendance P!§riJ h~t were influenced by SR_e~iflc stakeholder input.J_~---

Based on f~edback from students, families and staff, we determined that for very young children, packets were more effective than digital 
meetings ahd for students with higher levels of need, we feel in person meetings will be most effective. Because in the spring we · 
approached grading with a more holistic approach and put more emphasis on mental health rather than academics, we feel the need to 
increase af d emphasize academic rigor to reduce learning loss and to create a more normalized educational setting for our students, staff 
and parents. This feedback was all considered prior to finalizing the plan. 

Continuity of Learning 
ln-PersdLr1 Instructional Offerings 

[[A descripti~n of the actions the LEA will take to offer classroom-based instrudi6n whenever possible, particularly for students-who have 
experiencedt significant learning loss due to school closures in the 2019-2020 school year or are at a greater risk of experiencing learning loss 

1
,due to futur~ ~chool closures.- _ -~- ·- --===== - ~ _ 

We will be bompletely home-based independent study during the fall semester. Students who have also had in-person classes at one of our 
learning ce1nters will continue to receive instruction via Zoom. Students who have regular in-person tutoring sessions will also receive their 
tutoring via Zoom. Students without a computer and/or internet at home will be provided Chromebooks and/or internet hotspots. When the 

1
above is not viable or not allowable in the case of special education services, in-person one-on-one sessions will be made available at one of 
our centerJ. Anyone entering the building will follow the strict protocols outlined in the reopening plan that was submitted to the Siskiyou 
County De~artment of Public Health. 

To determihe the level of learning loss experienced by a student, we will use STAR-Renaissance assessments in English and math. Results 
of those asisessments will then determine what interventions might be needed. Formative assessments will include both STAR and CAASPP 
Interim Assessments throughout the year. Summative assessments will include STAR, CAASPP Summative, and end of course

I 
assessments. 

The schoolJcounselor and school psychologist have regular office hours in which they are available for consultation and counseling services. 
They comPiiled a list of resources for mental health support. This resource list is shared with all staff and on our website for family and 
student aceess. It is kept up-to-date as new resources emerge. The counselor and school psychologist meet via Zoom with students 
needing sypport. In addition, counseling support is available through referral through Children First & Lassen Counseling Services. 

Once we are able to resume in-person classes, the following protocols will be followed: 
Any in-person instruction that occurs will be on alternating days of facility attendance with pods or cohorts of students. For high school 
students, t~e master schedule has been altered to allow for more classes to be completed online only. NU-SCS has limited the reasons that 

2020-21 Learnihg Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 3 of 14 

I 



1

families an~ visitors may enter a facility, allowing for more teleconferenced meetings. Additionally, some staff will continue to work from home 
either full otpart time. 

Students w)II be grouped in grade band cohorts that will be present at a facility no more than two days each week. The remainder of their 
week will be home-based independent study. Staff will remain with a limited number of students whenever possible. 

To maximiJe the safety for our students, families, and staff, all of our students will begin the year on independent study and online learning. 
Once we ate able to resume in-person instruction on a limited basis, furniture in classrooms and common areas will be rearranged to allow 
for a maxinrum distance between students. Recess times will be staggered to isolate cohort groups. Start times, as well as drop off and pick 
up times, have been amended to decrease the number of students and families on campus at a time. Meals will be eaten by students at their 
desk within! the classroom. 

NU-SCS w 11 limit foot traffic patterns within the facilities with barriers and signs. The windows will remain open, as weather allows, for 
increased ~irculation. Our only facility with playground equipment will start the year 100% distance learning and independent study. 
Additionally, staff will ensure physical distancing of students on playground equipment by staggering recess times to limit the recess to one 
cohort at a·Jtime and to ensure students remain three to six feet apart. 

Staff will p~ysically distance from each other and from cohorts of students with whom they are not working. They will avoid congregating in 
all commu~ity areas, such as break rooms, staff, rooms, and bathrooms. Staff will also avoid in-person training and development through 
use of virtual training. If in-person is required, staff will ensure physical distancing and mask wearing. Staff schedules will be altered to 
accommodJate new student schedules. Staff will remain with a cohort of students to the greatest extent possible. Furniture will be rearranged 
in staff worr spaces, as needed to meet physical distancing guidelines. 

- .' 
- --ca - --- -

Description Total Funds Contributinq 

Hire extra t ustodian or cleaning service as necessary when in-person instruction can resume 

I 

$6,750 No 

Purchase Jdditional masks, face shields for staff and students. 

I 

$2,050 No 

Purchase ~and sanitizer and cleaning supplies $1 ,900 No 

Extra coun:selor and psychologist office hours with an emphasis on unduplicated and other 
high risk stludents · 

$13,240 Yes 

2020-21 Learnt g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United• Siskiyou Charter School Page 4 of 14 



I 
Descriptiorl Total Funds Contributinq 

Training all stakeholders on our learning center Covid-19 safety protocols $0 No 

Training all stakeholders about the signs and symptoms of Covid-19 $0 No 

Training all stakeholders in proper hygiene and use of PPE $0 No 

Provide bu
1 s passes to students as needed $400 Yes 

Distanc~ Learning Program 

Continui~ of Instruction 
lA descriptibn of how the LEA will provide continuity of instruction during the school year to ensure pupils have access to a full curriculum of 
substantial!~ similar quality regardless of the method of delivery, including the LEA's plan for curriculum and instructional resources that will 
ensure instru_ctional continuity tor. PUP-ils if a transition betweer:i in-P-erson irJstruction and distance learning !s necessarY, d 

As an independent study program, much of what we do will not change. Parents are going to be the primary instructors for their children. 
We provide needed supplies, materials, and instructional support. Instructional and enrichment supports that have previously happened at 
one of our llearning centers will now happen via Zoom. Students will have regular Zoom meetings and classes to attend. Teachers will also 
create Zoom meetings among themselves and parents so that they can provide support to each other. Parents and students meet every four 
weeks, at a 

1
minimum, to compile a learning record for that period. This provides an opportunity for staff to have a dialogue with each student 

and pareni with regard to how they are feeling about what they are doing. In these meetings, staff also discusses student progress and 
perform fotmative assessments. Staff can then provide guidance to the student and parent with regard to how to support their child's 
learning in-lany areas in which they are struggling. Extra tutoring sessions via Zoom might be warranted if parents are struggling to provide 
the instructional support needed. · 

,As an ind~ endent study school, we currently use curriculum resources that are families-friendly, designed to support parents instructing 
I their children at home. The in-p~r~on instruction that takes place within our school is primarily in support of and enrichment of the home-

2020-21 Learnj ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 5 of 14 



.

based instrLction. Curriculum resources have typically remained the same regardless of an in-person or home-based independent study 
delivery mi del. 

Access tJ Devices and Connectivity
I . . . -· .. . . . -- - ·- - . ~ 

[A Q~$Criptiqm of ho>vy the L~ will en~ure access to devices and connectiv<ity for aJI pupils to support distance learning..:]_ 

At the time1we closed in the spri~~our teachers reached out to students and families to determine their technology needs. Chromebooks 
and internet hotspots were provided to all students who requested them. As new students have enrolled, they were also asked about their 
needs in th 

1

is area. Chromebooks and/or hotspots will be provided to all who request them. 

We also prl vide computers, Chromebooks, hotspots, and document cameras to teachers as needed. Both our teachers and our IT 
department are available to provide help to parents and students struggling with technology use. 

l 
Pupil PaJicipation and Progress 

. j . . ·- .. - - - -- . . ··--· . .
[A description of how the LEA will assess pupil progress through live contacts and synchronous instructional minutes, and a description of how , 
;the LEA wil j measure participation andJ ime value_of ~upil work.] _. ._ . . .w- _ . __ . I 
As a noncl1ssroom based, independent study program, our attendance is determined by assessing the amount of work completed rather 
than physi<tal attendance at a facility. If a student is found to be falling behind in their assignments, a meeting will be held, as outlined in our 
missed asJignment policy, to determine how we can better support students in completing their assignments at home. 

We will als~ be tracking contacts with students, as well as their participation in Zoom classes and tutoring sessions. This data will help us 
determine fhich students are not taking advantage of the extra instructional supports we are providing and will be helpful when having a 
missed assignment policy meeting. 

As part of bur missed assignment policy and procedures, if a student, through observations and/or common assessments, is determined by 
their teachbr to be not progressing or participating, the teacher will contact the parents, as well as an administrator. A meeting will be held 
with the fa~ ily to determine what barriers exist to impede participation or progress and a plan will be developed and implemented to reduce 
these barri.ers and get the student back on track.I 

Distance!Learning Professional Development 
[A descriptipn of the professional development and resources that will be provided to staff to support the distance learning program, mcluding . 
.technolo_giq_al suppqrt'.]_ . . . __ ___ _ ._ . · .. . ·L·=· __· 

Many of o~r teachers attended summertime professional development sessions offered from CUE pertaining to various Google products 
such as c11assroom, Drive, Forms, and others. Teachers also attended sessions on best practices for online teaching and student 
enqaqemdnt in their rade level. Additional rofessional develo ment will be delivered at our re-service, all school meeting§, as well as staff 

2020-21 Learn ng Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 6 of 14 



meetings tryroughout the year. This professional development, as well as the following list are the types of PD that we regularly provide to our 
staff since Y'e are a nonclassroom based, independent study charter school. 

• Ongoing PD for Google Classroom provided by in-house experts 
• Interim Assessment Training provided by our CAASPP Coordinator 
• ApJC Learning (LMS) training provided by in-house experts 
• Zoom training provided by school staff who have demonstrated effective instructional practices using this platform. 
• HoJ to effectively use a document camera 

I
• How to support parents technology use 

Technologi support will be provided by our IT department, teacher leaders and administration. l . 
Staff Ro1Js and Responsibilities 

' ' ' ~-- ' .... . ' ' '. . 
.[A descripti<pn of the new rqles and respo,:-isibilities of affected staff as a result ofCO\".lR:.1~J 

Since we a!re already a nonclassroom based, independent study program, much of what we do will not change, with the exception of 
increasing ~he frequency of interaction and engagement with their students beyond what is normally required by independent study contracts. 
Staff will nfred to become even more attuned to the emotional and mental health of their students. Staff may also be making more deliveries 
of supplies! and meals to students' homes than they normally do. 

Supportsj for Pup_ils wit_h Un~que Needs -~· __ .. .... __ ··-·-·-·--
[A description of the additional supports the LEA will provide during distance learning to assist pupils with unique needs, including English 
l1earners, pJpils with exceptional needs served across the full continuum of placements, pupils in foster care, and pupils who are experiencing 
homelessness.]~ __ ____ _ -·---------·-

Additional ~upports will be provided to assist students with unique needs in the following ways: 
I 

• EL Students: We do not have any EL students at this time. If we have an EL student enroll, the EL Coordinator will assess him or her 
and the student's teacher will provide targeted language acquisition instruction daily through Zoom. 

I 
• Stuciients with disabilities: Resource specialist time will be delivered primarily online whenever possible or allowable. When in-person 

respurce time is needed, students will come to our learning center for in-person sessions. Similarly, extra tutoring will be available 
online, and in-person as needed. Speech services are delivered online. 

• Foster and Homeless Youth: Our foster youth/homeless liaison will reach out to each foster and homeless student to determine 
sp~cific needs and to provide resources as needed, including support in receiving public assistance services, laundry, food and 
sudplies. Our school counselor will also contact these students regularly. Tutoring services will be provided as well. We will work 
witt the Siskiyou County Office of Education Foster/Homeless Youth Coordinator to provide additional supports and services. 

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 7 of 14 



,- - - - - - - - - - ~ - - .. --- -- - - - - - - - - - - -~ 

Descriptio~ 
Provide C~1romebooks to students 

Provide holspots to students as needed 

Provide IT support to students and parents 

Deliver cu~ricula, materials, and supplies to families. 

Provide prbfessional development to staff regarding effective integration of curriculum in an 
online lear11ing environment. 

-- ~ 

Total Funds Contributino 
$37,650 Yes 

Yes$4,500 

$0 No 

$500 Yes 

$0 No 

i 
jIPupil L~arning Loss 

I - - ------- , - -- - --~~-------------
[A descriptipn of how the LEA will address pupil learning loss that results from COVID-19 during the 2019-2020 and 2020-21 school years, 
including how the LEA will assess pupils to measure learning status, particularly in the areas of English language arts, English language . 
~developmeht, and mathematics.] ___ ~----~- _ _ ! 

Our prima~ means of addressing learning loss will be through the use of STAR Renaissance and CAASPP Interim assessments given at 
regular intervals throughout the year. The focus of our common assessments will primarily be in English language arts and math. English 
language ~evelopment assessments will also be given as needed. Assessment results will be used to determine which students need extra 
support thfough our SST process. Additionally, our teachers are developing a list of essential standards that they will be monitoring for each 
student thr ughout the year. 

Each of our teachers already meets with every student and parent a minimum of once every 20 school days, or more, as determined by the 
independ~nt study contract to determine progress towards standards. These meetings will provide a regular opportunity to monitor a 
student's 1Drooress and determine anv extra support that mav be needed. If a teacher feels that a student is in danger of falling behind, the 

I 
2020-21 LearnJing Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 8 of 14 



-

niay decidk to meet more often with that student and provide other supports. Extra tutoring sessions may also be arranged in the case that a 
student is ~truggling to achieve standard benchmarks. 

For foster t outh, homeless students and students who qualify for free or reduced lunch, meals, school materials, curriculum, and supplies will 
be delivered to them by staff. Community resources will also be provided as appropriate. The school homeless liaison will meet with all

I . 

homeless ~amilies to determine appropriate needs. Counseling will be provided if needed. For EL students, translated documents will be 
provided for their families and targeted ELD instruction will be provided daily. The ELPAC will be administered when available and 
appropriat~. Any students who require face-to-face instruction will be offered it on a case-by-case basis. 

All studentb who receive special education services will be contacted by special education staff to determine face-to-face instructional needs. 
IEP meeti j gs will occur to document any changes in instructional placement. Special education one-to-one aides will be utilized per IEP 
team direc[ion. 

Pupil LeJrning Loss Strategies 
r:--:-- - - I - - .-- . . ·----·..---,. - -~ . . . -- .. _. 
~A de~criptipn of the action~ and.strategies ~he LEA will use _to address learni~g loss and accelerate le~rnin_g progres~ for pupils, as need~d, 
including h©w these strategies differ for pupils who are English learners; low-income; foster youth; pupils with exceptional needs; and pupils 
~ p~erien12i_qg!!o~ ~sne~~~]___ ... -··-·-· ______ ~ -----'•• 

Administe~STAR Renaissance and CAASPP Interim assessments. 
Regular str ff meetings to review and discuss assessment results and informal observations about students 
Regular mr etings with parents to monitor student progress 
Regular rer iew of SST documentation 
Make in-person tutoring available to students struggling with the Zoom format 
Provide b~s passes to students who need in-person instruction and with whom transportation is a barrier 
Provide in1person meetings, when needed, with specialized academic instructors for students with IEPs 
Make our f ireless networks available outside our buildings to students after hours as a way to target homeless students who may not have 
access to internet 

1

For students suffering from mental health struggles that may be a barrier to academic achievement, provide social and emotional counseling 
as neededl 
Provide fo?d to low-income or homeless students whose hunger might be a barrier to academic achievement. 
Targeted daily ELD instruction for EL students 
Use IXL fatintervention 

Effectivehess of Implemented Pupil Learning Loss Strategies 

ITAd~scripti~n of how the effectiveness of th_~_§ervlqes or supports providedJQ ~qqress lea._ff1ing loss will be measured.] .--~ -=:. :..~-~-~------: 
The effectir eness of our learning loss mitigation strategies will be determined by reviewing results of regular diagnostic, formative and 
summative assessments, and in a review of learning records, in which each student's progress through State Standards for each four week 

I 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 9 of 14 

I 



.

learning p .riod is documented. Additionally, anecdotal assessments of students, parents and teachers will be considered in 
im lement in- erson tutorin and other tar eted interventions. The SST recess will be im lemented as needed. 

Actions t10 Address Pupil LearninQ Loss [additional rows and actions may be added as necessary 

order to 

Descriotio~ Total Funds Contributinq 
Administer

1 
STAR renaissance diagnostic and formative assessments $3,250 Yes 

Administer
1 

CAASPP Interim assessments $0 Yes 

I 

Initiate SST for students as indicated by assessment results and teacher/parent observations $4,100 Yes 

Provide zdom tutoring sessions and in-person tutoring sessions as needed $8,900 Yes 

Provide IX.... as an intervention tool $2,613 Yes 

Mental Health and Social and Emotional Well-Being 
I 

[A des criptipn of how.the LE.Awill monitor and support mental health and social-and emotional well-being of pupils and staff during the school 
year, inclu9ing the professional development and resources that will be provided to pupils and staff to address trauma and other impacts of 
,COVID-19 p_r, the school commurilty.] ~--~--- ~-- . ......,__ 

Teachers f ill play an important role in monitoring the mental health and social and emotional well being of students. Through regular online 
interactions with students and discussions with parents, teachers and other staff members will have ample opportunities to assess students' 
well being.j We will have regular staff meetings in which we will discuss our observations. This will allow a time for teachers to share their 
concerns 't'ith other staff, counselors, and administration and put a plan of action in place to provide support to students who need it. We 
also contract with an internet filter company that not only monitors student searches, but also student emails, looking for words or statements 
that sugger t a risk for self-harm. We will revisit PD for our staff in trauma-informed teaching practices. 

I 
2020-21 Learnr g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 10 of 14 



The schooil counselor and school psychologist have regular office hours in which they are available for consultation and counseling services 
for students and staff. They compiled a list of resources for mental health support. This resource list is shared with all staff and on our 
website fof family and student access. It is kept up-to-date as new resources emerge. The counselor and school psychologist meet via 
Zoom withl students needing support. In addition, counseling support is available through referral through Children First & Lassen 
CounselinT Services. 

Pupil and Family Engagement and Outreach 
.[A descript~ n _of pupil ellgagemeOt and outr?ach~ il1Cludil1g the pro""cedures for tiered reengageme~t strategies for pupils who 8re absent_frorii 
distance learning and how the LEA will provide outreach to pupils and their parents or guardians, 1nclud1ng m languages other than English, 
when pupil~ are not meeting compulsory education requirements, or if the LEA determines the pupil is not engaging in instruction and is at risk 
of l~arningJ~ . ... . . -··· _ .,_ ~ _ . _ . .. . . . 

Tracking 9f student engagement will be completed through Zoom class attendance and documentation of school work completed as required 
for attend9nce in the independent study instructional model. In order to maintain the highest level of student engagement, we have a multi
tiered strategy for pupil engagement. Tier one includes weekly Zoom meetings with students and families, phone calls to families of students 
who miss Zoom meetings, regular messaging to parents using Remind platform, and home visits when a student or family can't be reached 
by phone br text. In order to outreach to families, a comprehensive list of community resources will be posted on our school website, and 
translatiot will be made available of all communications, as needed. . 

After one rinissed class or scheduled meeting, or a series of missed assignments, we begin our tier two strategy. The first step is that the 
teacher has a verbal conversation with the parents and student about missing class time and/or assignments and the reasons this is 
concerning. Barriers to the student engaging and potential solutions to overcome these barriers will be discussed. Our Missed Assignment 
Policy will ;be reviewed with the parent at that time. It states that after one missed assignment, the teacher, at his or her discretion may initiate 
a process ro determine if independent study is an appropriate educational setting for the student. 

If the probj~m persists, tier three begins. The administrator will contact the family and request a conference. The parent(s), .student, teacher 
and admi~istrator and, if appropriate, counselor will attend the meeting . . The purpose of this meeting is to determine how best to support the 
student. At the meeting, specific goals regarding expectations of work completed and attendance of scheduled meetings will be decided and 
written. Tt ese goals will include a timeline and a date to reconvene. 

If for som, reason, we no longer have any contact with a student or family, a wellness check by law enforcement will be requested. 

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 11 of 14 



Schodl Nutrition 
1[A descripti~ of how the LEA will provide nutritionally adequate meals-foraff pupils, including those students who are-eligible for free or 
lreduced-pJjce m~a~,~wtJ_~n pupils are participating lr_l_both in-person in,,~tructjon and distance learning, as applic;a_b.J~J 

Families Wiill be notified at teacher meetings and through Remind that anyone who wants to be provided meals can make a request. 
Arrangements will be made for food to be provided to students who request it on a weekly basis. For those that cannot make it to one of our 
facilities tol pick up food, deliv~ will be made available. · 

Additipnal Actions to Implement the Learning Continuity Plan [additional rows 
and aqtions may be added as necessary)

I 

Section Description Total Funds Contributing 

Mental He11th and Social and Provide additional counseling through Children First & Lassen $4,000 Yes 
Emotional Well-Being Counseling with an emphasis on unduplicated and other high 

risk students. 

Pupil EngJgement and 
Outreach I 

Train staff on the process for pupil engagement. $0 Yes 

I 

School Nurrition Deliver food to families as needed. $400 Yes 

2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 12 of 14 

I 



--------- - - -- -- - - - - -

-- -

:~~:e~te:;~~~t:roved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-

PercentagB to Increase or Improve Services Increased Apportionment based on the Enrollment of Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-
I Income students 

24.28% $298,113 

1 Require~ Descriptions 
=-- +---- -~--- - - -·- -- -- -- -- ------
1[For the ac~ions being provided to an entire school, or across the entire school district or county office of education (COE), an explanation of 
'(1) how thel needs of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students were considered first, and (2) how these actions are effective in 
mfilillo_g th➔ n_?eds of these ~tudents.] _ 

The actioris and services in Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's LC & AP are targeted toward supporting students with the greatest 
need and/pr the lowest performance. Because of the school closure during the 2019/2020 school year due to COVID-19, some students 
experienc~d a learning loss. An examination of students who are failing to meet expected outcomes revealed that students who are English 
learners, ~aster youth, homeless, and/or low income are continually over-represented. The remaining students who are struggling do not fall 
into one of the targeted groups of students but are enrolled throughout Siskiyou County. Each student who is not meeting expected 
outcomeslor has experienced learning loss has a need for tiered services, higher skilled teachers, and access to a strong Common Core
Based instructional program. Through focused actions and services through school wide or targeted services as appropriate, we intend to 
increase the rate of student success and reduce effects of learning loss. 

The LCJP includes actions and services intended to support both academic and social-emotional growth and success for students in 
either ho~e-based or in person independent study. Programs or services targeted to specific groups are included, as well as other actions 
or services that support our ability to meet the needs of struggling students regardless of where they are served. These actions/services are 
principal!~ directed to the unduplicated students and are effective in meeting the needs of the unduplicated count. 

iA descrip1tn Ot how service$ for foster youth: English learners, and low-income studeiits are b8ing increased or improv8d by the percentage 
required.] -- ' . ..,.,,.. ," .....,_, . ,,,,,_, ., --

1 

The following actions/services are contributing to increased or improved services principally targeted to foster youth, English learners, and 
low-incom~ students are being provided on a school-wide basis: 
Extra couriselor and psychologist office hours with an emphasis on unduplicated and other high risk students 
Provide bJs passes to students as needed 
Provide C~romebooks to students 
Provide hotspots to students as needed 

r 
2020-21 Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 13 of 14 

I . 



Deliver cu 
1

riculum, materials and supplies 
Administe STAR Renaissance diagnostic and formative assessments 
Administe CAASSP Interim Assessments 
Initiate SS for students as indicated by assessment results and teacher/parent observations 
Provide Z 

1
0m tutoring sessions and in-person tutoring sessions as needed 

Provide IXL as an intervention tool 
Provide a~ditional counseling through Children First & Lassen Counseling with an emphasis on unduplicated and other high risk students 
Train staff on the process for pupil engagement 
Deliver fodd and supplies to families as needed 

2020-21 Learnr g Continuity and Attendance Plan for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Page 14 of 14 



Agenda Item 3. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
3.3 Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

Action Reguested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is ayearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on 
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for the School for the 2019-2020 school year. 
Once last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Agenda Item 3. 
BUSINESS AND FINANCE 

Subject: 
3.4 Resolution H2021-1: 2020-2021 Adoption of the Gann Limit for NU - HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is ayearly requirement. Please see attached Gann Limit General Information. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Please see Gann Appropriations Limit Calculations in the Unaudited Actuals Report attached to Agenda 
Item 3.3. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
3.5 Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Northern United -Siskiyou Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is ayearly requirement. Please see attached Unaudited Actual Financial Report. This is the report on 
the actual revenue and expenses, prior to being audited, for the School for the 2019-2020 school year. 
Once last year's financials are audited, there may be some minor revisions. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Agenda Item 3. 
BUSINESS AND FINANCE 

Subject: 
3.6 Resolution S2021-1: 2020-2021 Adoption of the Gann Limit for NU - SCS 

Action Reguested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is ayearly requirement. Please see attached Gann Limit General Information. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Please see Gann Appropriations Limit Calculations in the Unaudited Actuals Report attached to Agenda 
Item 3.5. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller 



Agenda Item 4. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
4.1 Possible Agenda Items 

Action Reguested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Approval of Sufficiency of Instructional Items for NU-HCS 

and NU-SGS 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox 

Agenda Item 4. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
4.2 Next Board Meeting Date: October 8th 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox 

Agenda Item 5. 
ADJOURN 


	Board Packet 91120.pdf
	Board Packet 91120.2.pdf

